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To: Mayor and Town Council 
  
From:  Dan Baker, Parks and Recreation Director 
  
Through: Mario Canizares, Town Manager 

Robyn Battle, Executive Director 
  
Re:  Raymond Community Park Project Update 

 
Town Council Meeting – October 24, 2023 
 

Strategic Visioning Priority: 4. Provide Excellent Municipal Services 
 
 

Agenda Item:  

Receive an update on the status of the Raymond Community Park project. 

 

Description of Agenda Item: 

Town staff will provide a status report regarding the progress of the Raymond Community Park 
project including the utilization of two Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) packages for site 
preparation and site development.   

 

Town Staff Recommendation: 

Town staff requests Council feedback on the proposed utilization of two GMP packages for site 
preparation and site development. 
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